UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
- REGION I

(- 1650 Arch Street

| Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

In the Matt \l'
SWVA, Inc. d/b/a

Steel of Wes V]{rgini‘a, nc. : ,
Second Aven'ue and 171" Street : Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0119

Huntington, WV 25703 . ; C o

RESPONDEN] : .
SWVA,Inc.| |
Second Avenwnd 17" Street
Huntington, WV 257 ﬂ
| CONSENT AGREEMENT
FACILITY
|
b 1. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
1. This C‘oﬁ;ent Agreement is entered into by the Director of the Waste and Chemicals

Management Dilision, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III (“EPA”,
“Agency’] or F plainant™) and SWVA, Inc. (“SWVA” or “Respondent™) pursuant to
Section 3 )08(a) of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, commonly known as the Resource
Conservation an | Recovery Act ("RCRA") of 1976, as amended by inter alia, the
Hazarclious and ‘ lld Waste Amendments of 1984 (collectively referred to hereinafter as
“RC ‘ ] 42 U $.C. § 6928(a), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the
Admmlst*'atwe l sessment of Civil Penalties, and the Revocation/Termination or
Suspensi n of PqL its ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22, including,

IF.R. §§22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3).

Mana; em\ nt Re lations (“WVHWMR™) Title 33, Leg. Rule, Division of Environmental

Protec’ltio ‘, Offl'lc‘ of Waste Management, Series 20, Parts 33-20-1 through 33-20-15

which inc :)rpora L by reference 40 C.F.R. Parts 260-279 (1999 ed.). The WVHWMR
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were ea,lthonzqd by EPA pursuant to RCRA Section 3006, 42 U.S.C. § 6926, on

October I6 20( 3, and became effective on December 15, 2003 (68 Fed. Reg. 59542
(Dec. 15 2003)

3. Pursuant to § g: 13(b) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, this CA and the attached FO
(herei:jer er tly referred to as this “CAFQ”) simultaneously commence and conclude

an admi 1stratne proceeding against Respondent, brought under Section 3008(a) and (g)
of Rq , 42 \U .C. § 6928(a) and (g), to resolve alleged violations of RCRA and
WVH*\WMR at Respondent's facility at Second Avenue and 17™ Street, Huntington, West
Virginia, 25703|(the “Facility").

4. For pl]]Ipi‘)SES of tlihis proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set
forth in this CARO.
5. Respondent l‘chiIiLlllCI' admits nor denies the specific factual allegations and conclusions of

law set forth in ﬁxis CA, except as provided in Paragraph 4, above.

|

6. For the purposesiof this proceeding only, Respondent agrees not to contest EPA’s
yurlsdlctl ‘n with wlrespect to the execution and issuance of this CAFO, or the enforcement
of the CAFO.| -

H

7. For pm SES of tL.\s proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to
conteT the Mngatlons set forth in this CA and any right to appeal the accompanying FO.

8. Respondent con kbnts to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms.

-
9. Each parfv shall bear its own costs and attorney’s fees in connection with this proceeding.

Notice of Action to the State of West Virginia

L
10. EPA has g1ve t]
Env1rqnnﬂental B
accord ewnh
|

j[I. EINllDIHGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
T
. i

In accqrdance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)}2) and (3), Complainant alleges
the following findings|ofjfact and conclusions of law:
o
11. Respondent is,|and was at the time of the violations alleged herein, a corporation
incorp rated in West Virginia and is a "person" as defined in Section 1004(15) of RCRA,
42 U.S‘C.§ 6903 15), and in WVHWMR § 33-20-2.1.a, which, with exceptions not

e State of West Virginia, through the West Virginia Department of
otection (“WVDEP™), prior notice of the initiation of this action in
yection 3008(a)(2) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a)(2).

rl\gi-( =

e
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12,

13.

14,
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

rele}varjjt to thik

Respondent is,

-20-2.1a whic
C.FR. ‘§ 260
‘l
fac:llty re

The

RCRA-03-208-0119

term, incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 260.10.

and has been at all times relevant to this Consent Agreement, the “owner”

andJ“ frf:rato:'L)ril of a facility, described below, as those terms are defined in WVHMR § 33
A

with exceptions not relevant to this term, incorporates by reference 40
D.

erred to in Paragraph 12, above, including all of its associated equipment

and |structures (hereinaﬁer “Facility”), is a manufacturing facility located at Second
Avcnue and 1 Street, Huntington, West Virginia, 25703.

Respon :lent Pr(“;duces steel components for trucks and construction vehicles,
Respondent’s Facility is assigned SIC code 3312.

Respondent isla
EPA ID No. W

Respondent js
engaged in the

A large quantity generator of hazardous waste. Respondent is assigned
D072667801.

|
d, at all times relevant to this CAFO, has been a “generator” of, and has
r‘storage” at the Facility of materials described below that are “solid

ardous waste”, as those terms are defined in WVHWMR § 33-20-2.1.a,

wast‘es and IF‘I"
h i 1corpo

Wth‘ 1‘ ‘
\
On November

, !

as th

wv

|
TWMR |
Secti:}()osea

rates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 260.10.

5, 2006, representatives of EPA conducted a Compliance Evaluation
E1”") at the Facility.

COUNT I

ing Without a Permit or Qualifying for a Permit Exemption)

glof Paragraphs 1 through 17, above, are incorporated herein by reference
set forth.

33-20-11.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(b), and
and (e) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a) and (e) provide, in pertinent part,

that a p rson\m ay not own or operate a facility for the treatment, storage or disposal of

hazardoﬁls was
qua11|ﬁec

|
WVI—~IW MR §
prov: desI

. i
w1th(+ut a perm

alia, T.he' _

¢ unless such person has first obtained a permit for such facility or has

for inferim status for the facility.

3 -20-5.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(4),

in pelﬁlnent part, that a generator who generates 1,000 kg or more of hazardous
waste inja caler

ar month may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less
or having interim status prov1ded that the generator complies with, infer

require ments for owners or operators in Subpart D in 40 C.F.R. Part 265, and

3




SWVA, Inc.

21.

22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27,

28.

29.

30.

w1tl'|1 the

mcFR§M

|
|
[
!
\

RCRA-03-208-011%

requitements of 40 C.F.R. §§ 265.16.

CIN—

5.5 1(a) (which is a part of 40 C.F.R. Part 265, Subpart D), provides that

each oy vner or pperator must have a contingency plan for his facility.

40 C. F R § 265.52(c) (which is a part of 40 C.F.R. Part 265, Subpart D), provides that

the con‘tmg

dep ‘

1

responce tedm

40 C.Fi
the ci:on

40 @FR § %é 5.16(a)(1) provides that facility personnel must successfully complete a
program of clas
/i

dutiesina \l.va1

40 CF.

later,

R §21

R. §2€
program requlrfd by 40 C.F.R. § 265.16(a)(1) within six months after the date of their

employ'nent of]

té f

mge‘nc A

¢ { plan must describe the arrangements agreed to by local police

ire departments, hospitals, contractors and State and local emergency
to co-ordinate emergency services, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 265.37.

5.53(a) (which is a part of 40 C.F.R. Part 265, Subpart D), provides that

y plan must be maintained at the facility.

ssroom instruction or on-the-job training that teaches them to perform their
that ensures the facility’s compliance with RCRA reguirements.

3.16(b) provides that facility personnel must successfully complete the

assignment to the facility, or to a new position at the facility, whichever is

40 C.F.R. § 265.16(c) provides that facility personnel must take part in an annual review
of tﬂ‘e training required by 40 C.FR. § 265.16(a)(1).

|
40 C.F.R. § 26

a record
manage

40 C.F. { §26
a wqtteh jOb‘

40 C‘.F.k.§ 265

a mttcﬁ descr;

will be
l

On Nov
FaciTity,

men

of the

1
|

|
cmber

a co‘nti

».16(d)(1) provides that the owner or operator must maintain at the facility

job title for each position at the facility related to hazardous waste
en and the employee filling each job.

.16(d)}(2) provides that the owner or operator must maintain at the facility

jscription for each position listed under 40 C.F.R. § 265.16(d)(1).

16(d)(3) provides that the owner or operator must maintain at the facility
ption of the type and amount of introductory and continuing training that

]
i
iven tol each person filling a position listed under 40 C.F.R. § 265.16(d)(1).

15, 2006, at the time of the CEI, Respondent failed to maintain at the

ngency plan that described the arrangements agreed to by local police

departrments, fc'lJre departments, hospitals, contractors and State and local emergency
(

serv&:es
C.ER. §
265. "aZ(c

as re

¢) and 2

262/34

lired by WVHWMR § 33-20-5, which incorporates by reference 40

(a)(4), which in turn, incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. §§ 265.51(a),
65.53(a).
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31.

32.

33,

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

From Jan

waste |training t¢
;2004 -

the years|

10 emplo !ees e
20-5, W "ch inco
inco or]tcs by

(a)(4), whjch;i

On November
documentation
required for €

which in rpora

On Nove ber
Paragrtapljz 19
Fac111ty |
reference )] C.

The Facﬂle 1s |a

deﬁned b
10.

i

|

l
|

‘

Respondent does

IR. § 265.16(d)(3).

RCRA-03-208-0119

2002 through June 22, 2005, Respondent failed to provide hazardous
employees responsible for signing hazardous waste manifests, and for

2004 and 2006, Respondent failed to provided annual refresher training

ponsible for handling hazardous waste, as required by WVHWMR § 33-
rporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(4) which, in turn,
cference 40 C.F.R. § 265.16.(a), (b), and (c).

i, 2006, at the time of the CEI, Respondent failed to maintain documents

1) the job title for each position in the facility related to hazardous waste
the name of the employee filling each job; and 2) a written job

ch position at the Facility related to hazardous waste management, as
{IWMR § 33-20-5, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34
urn, incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 265.16(d)(1) and (2).

: 2006, at the time of the CEI, Respondent failed to maintain

ating the amount and type of introductory and continuing training that is

oyees managing hazardous waste, as required by WVHWMR § 33-20-5,

es by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(4), Wthh in turn, incorporates by

those

\, 2006, at the time of the CEl, “hazardous wastes” referred to in

l‘ld 20, above, and generated by Respondent, were in “storage” at the
rms are defined by WVHWMR § 33 20-2.1.a, which incorporates by

. §260.10. L

azardous waste treatment, storage or disposal “facility”, as that term is
'WMR § 33-20-2.1.a, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 260.

Lot have, and never had, a permit or interim status pursuant to
20-5, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(b), or Section

3005(a) off RCRA| 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a), for the storage of hazardous waste at the Facility.

40 C.FR. § 27

'Lquired by WVHWMR § 33-20-11.2, which incorporates by reference

).}{b), and Section 3005(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a), to obtain a

rdous waste storage activities described in this count,

5
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39.

40,

41.

42.

43,

44.

45.

46.

47,

Respondent vio

RCRA-03-208-0119

ated WVHWMR § 33-20-11.2, which incorporates by reference 40

C.F.R. §270, 1(b), and Section 3005(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a) by owning and

operaing a h

|
.
|
|
.
|

The alleg‘atm S
thougf-L

WVHWMR§ 3

that a ﬁen erat

fully set

dous waste storage facility without a permit or interim status.

COUNT I1I
(Transporter EPA Identification Number)

:lf Paragraphs 1 through 39, above, are mcorporated by reference as
forth at length herein.

‘-20.5.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.12(a), provides
must not offer hazardous waste to transporters that have not received an

EPA iden tlﬁcTtldn number,

On elghty -elght

8) occasions, from April 27, 2005 uﬁtll February 23, 2006, Respondent

offered hTza:th waste for transport to a transporter that had not received an EPA

ldentlﬁcanon n
\

ulrnnber.

| ‘
Respondent vﬁol;ted WVHWMR § 33-20-5.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.

§ 262.12(
received

|

|

l

), by offering hazardous waste for transport to a transporter that had not
:l EPA lidentification number. .

COUNTIN
(Manifests)

The al\egatlon ot Paragraphs 1 through 43, above, are 1ncorporated by reference as

though fu Iy set

WVH]

the ge eraﬂtor to

§ 262.23(a) for
designated facilif

N

Respondc t did

CF. R’§ 162 25(
designate fac mt

Respondent vml

forth at length herein.

iR § 31l -20-5.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.40(a), requires

keep a copy of each manifest signed in accordance with 40 C.F.R.
iree years or until the generator receives a signed copy from the
v which received the waste, ;

-14 J—

Pt retain a copy of seventeen manifests signed in accordance with 40
) for three years or until Respondent received signed copy from the
’ which received Respondent’s hazardous waste.

ed WVHWMR § 33-20-5.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.

§ 262, 0( ) by fa khng to keep a copy of each manifest signed in accordance with 40

C.F.R.§

62. 23(a) for three years or until the gencrator receives a signed copy from the

demgnzia.tec faqlht} which received the waste.

|
|

6 |
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48.

49.

50.

51

52.

53,

54.

thou;gh fully

Pursuant to |

(a)(1‘|), kcqung-ent is required to train employees to perform their duties in a way that
ensures ithe F\' a [lity’s compliance with RCRA requirements.

Purs‘parllt o W

RCRA-03-208-0119

COUNT IV
(Training)

The lallg gatian: of Paragraphs 1 through 47, above, are incorporated by reference as
sct forth at length herein. ;

VHWMR § 33-20-7.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R, § 264.16

HWMR § 33-20-7.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.16

(b), {{esnpon ent is required to ensure facility personnel successfully complete the

pro granJ

employJ nent o1

later‘

required by 40 C.F.R. § 265.16(a)(1) within six months after the date of their

assignment to the facility, or to a new position at the facility, whichever is

Pursu Tuo WYHWMR § 33-20-7.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.16
(c), Res ondent is required to provide employees with annual RCRA refresher training to

train|e ployge
with Rq‘RA

On ole:
to pcrfofm

require

Ients
WVHWMR

sLto perform their duties in a way that ensures the Facility’s compliance
irements. : P

ret
mber [I|5, 2006, at the time of the CEI, Respondent had not trained all employees
th'cu duties in a way that ensures the Facility’s compliance with RCRA

thm the time periods required by 40 C.F.R. § 264.16(b) in violation of

3|3 -20-7.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.16(a) and (b).

Spec ific Tally, fro January 1, 2002 through June 22, 2005, Respondent failed to provide
such ‘hazardous aste training to employees responsible for signing hazardous waste

maniifes

For tJ;Ae 3:

training:

Respond
§ 264.1
that ensu
requu"ed
employes
CFR.§

s in acgordance with 40 C.F.R. § 262. 23(a). .

ears 20‘ 2 - 2004 and 2006, Respondent did not provide annual refresher
o emplpyees responsible for handling hazardous waste,

ent vidlated WVHWMR § 33-20-7.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.
q(a), (b) | and (c) by failing to train all employees to perform their duties in a way
res the Facility’s compliance with RCRA requirements within the time periods
lby 40 (. F.R. § 264.16 (b), and by failing to provide annual refresher training to
oS as|re quired by WVHWMR § 33-20-7.2, whlch incorporates by reference 40
264.16 ‘ a), (b), and (c).
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35,

56.

57.

38.

59.

60.

61.

62.

The allclgatmn
though!fuuy set
i

RCRA-03-208-0119

COUNT V :
(Training Records) .

of Paragraphs 1 through 54 above, are mcorporated by reference as
forth at length herein. {

Purguart to WNHWMR § 33-20-7.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.16

(d)(}) apd @),
indicate: 1) thc:

Respondent is required to maintain at the Facility documents which
job title for each position at the Facility related to hazardous waste

mary gement, apd the name of the employee filling each job; and 2) a written job

desohpi ion for

leach position at the Facility related to hazardous waste management.

Pursuant to WVHWMR § 33-20-7.2, which 1nc0rporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.16
(d)(3 ), ‘{espon’dent is required to maintain at the Facility documentation that describes the

amo| tland tyFe of introductory and continuing training that is required for employees

man gn 18 haz

(-

|
On owembﬁl
20-7. 2,:whicJ-

malnta.l n traing

rdous waste required by 40 C.F.R. § 264.16.

r|15, 2006, at the time of the CEI, Respondent violated WVHWMR § 33-

incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.16(d)(1) - (3) by failing to

g records at the Facility as described in Paragraphs 56 and 57, above, as

Ti
requ|1red by W\‘f HWMR § 33-20-7.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C. F.R. § 264.

16 @(1) - ﬁ)
|
|

\

|

||

though fully s
|

plan tha mclu
departlr ents, fi
servres. |

|
On No ‘lembér
not maintain/a
above, as requi

264.|51fa), 52(

Resl.londent vie

COUNTVI
(Contingency Plan) .

The alicgations| of Paragraphs 1 through 58, above, are 1ncorp0rated by reference as

t forth at length herein. ;
'\

Pursuant to, EHWMR§ 33-20-7.2, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.
51(a), jQ(c) an

53(a), Respondent is required to maintain at the Facility a contingency
s, inter alia, a description of the arrangements agreed to by local police
fe departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and local emergency

o ‘
| 5, 2006, at the time of the CEI until the date of this CA, Respondent did
ontingency plan that included the information described in Paragraph 60,
‘%ed by WVHWMR 33-20-7.2, which 1ncorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. §

¢} and 53(a).

vlated WVHWMR § 33-20-7.2, which‘incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.

T




SWVA, Inc.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

§ 264.51

CFR.§

The a
herein

WVHW

(3%

oy
P m

[

‘(v

that a per son'

incorp

hazardous waste

incorp

As a person wh

5.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.11, to determine if the solid waste it
generated ' %r

which! ind OTpOr

From
haza:rclou‘;

which| were S0 i

\

wast

:\ RCRA-03-208-0119

2(c) and 53(a), by failing to maintain at ihe Facility a contingency plen for
the Facility as

quired by WVHWMR § 33-20-7.2, wh1ch mcorporates by reference 40
(a), 52(c) and 53(a). o

COUNTVII .
(Waste Determination) | |

f Paragraphs 1 through 62 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated
ce. T '
o

3-20-5.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.11, provides
) generates a solid waste as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 261.2, which is .
eference in WVHWMR § 33-2-20, shall determine if that waste is a
using one of the methods set forth in WVHWMR § 33-20-5.1 which
reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.11. i ‘

generates solid waste, Respondent is required by WVHWMR § 33-20-

dous waste using a method prescribed by WVHWMR § 33-20-5.1,
¢s by reference 40 CFR. § 262.11.

at lﬁ"faSt:Jt pary 15, 2002 until June 20, 2007, Respondent failed to perform

eterminations for discarded cathode ray tubes, lamps and aerosol cans
wastes generated by Respondent as required by WVHWMR § 33-20-

5.1, which incerjorates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262. 11.

§ 262.11
tubes,
Facility.

|

The allegg
herein \ y

RBSPOIEldel

by fail

1ps and

l ]
|
1
i
|
|
|
tions

WVHWMR

§I 3

|
|
|

e

refere

|‘1t ig :1
which incorpos
|

Respon:jnt violited WVHWMR § 33-20-5.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.

ng to perform hazardous waste determinations for discarded cathode ray
aerosol cans which were generated by Respondent and disposed at the

COUNT VIil
{(Waste Oil Labeling)

Paragraphs 1 through 67 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated

-

‘used oil generator” within the meaning of WVHWMR § 33-20-14.1

ates by reference 40 CF.R. §279.1.

320-14.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 279.22, provides

9 \ |
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71.

72.

73,

74.

75.

76.

77.

that icon taincfrs

the T’O

wﬁh‘ thf

Respon
CFR.
with| th

by re fm?ﬂ

:IS 61“]
|
On November

gallon crund‘an

RCRA-03-208-01 19

used to store used oil at used oil generator facilities must be labeled with
Jsed Oil.”

15, 2006, at the time of the CEI, Respondent stored used oil in a fifty-five
d five, 5 - gallon containers at its Facility w1thout labeling the containers

s[“Used Oil.” I

iglated WVHWMR § 33-20-14.], which inéorporates by reference 40

; .22, by failing to label containers of used oil stored at Respondent’s Facility

Resp‘onc}lcnt l}c
Agre;m nt, ReLpondent is not required to perform or develop the SEP by any federal,

state
by any o

proce edltng or i
certifies. ihat Jt

other|en

Responcﬂ
HUNDR
Complet

M | A

|

“Used Oil” as required by WVHWMR § 33-20 14.1, which incorporates
C.F.R. §279.22. |

II. SUPPLEMENTAIL ENVIRONMENTAI PROJECT]

11 complete the following SEP, which the parties agree is intended to

ant environmental or public health protections. Respondent shall
.

iing project at the Facility consistent with the areas shown in Attachment

ing SEP Project”) as described in the SEP Statement of Work (“SEP

ed to this Consent Agreement as Attachment B.

Attachment B) shall be fully 1mplemented within THREE HUNDRED

E (365) DAYS of the effective date of the CAFO.

ired Actual SEP Expenditures required to be incurred by Respondent

SEP shall not be less than $168,000. Respondent shall include

tatlonﬁ)f the expenditures made in connection with the SEP as part of the SEP

ort described in Paragraph 77. !

‘eby certifies that, as of the date of its signature to this Consent

r |ocal law or regulation; nor is Respondent required to perform or develop the SEP

er ag

ement, or grant or as injunctive relief in this or any other legal

|
ED FIF

on Rep
|

detail

fulfilled|
|

|
|
|

n_:._14

compliance with state or local requirements. Respondent further
as not received, and is not presently negotiating to receive, credit in any

'orcem. t action for the SEP or any portion thereof.

ent shal&rsubmit a SEP Completion Report to EPA no later than FOUR

Y- FIVE (455) DAYS after the effective date of this CAFO. The SEP
tt shall contain the following information:

| i
L description of the SEP as implemented, describing how the SEP has
all the requirements described in the SEP SOW;
i |

10 1
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78.

(ii) | A descri

\

Respondent to address such problems;

RCRA-03-208-0119

tion of any operating problems encountered and the solutions utilized by

(iii) | Anitem zation of costs incurred in implementing the SEP. In itemizing its costs

] the
alcécept b
Pilragrflp

s‘g:zp C|B
Paragr
dﬁrelb@

iy
L
(iv) C\L—tiﬁlL
SEP h

|

dcsj:i tion of the environmental and public health benefits resulting from
ntation of the SEP (quantify the benefits and pollution reductions, if

) A‘

pleme

Submi

in the SLF Completion Report, Respondent shall clearly identify and provide

le documentation for all Actual SEP Expenditures as provided by
h 79. Where the SEP Completion Report includes costs incurred by

R'ssponcj;nt not eligible for SEP credit, such costs must be clearly identified in the

pletion Report as ineligible for SEP credit. For purposes of this
l?, “Actual SEP Expenditures” shall include the costs for the design,
ent, installation and implementation of the Paving SEP as specified in

SEP SOW: o

been fully implemented pursuant to the provisions of this CAFO; and

Ton in accordance with the form set forth in Paragraph 78 below that the

submitted by‘Ii{e pondent pursuant to this CAFO which discusses, describes,

demonstrates, PI

Respond ‘-|nt’s‘ c
be certifi ‘!d by|a

\an&‘Ql:(]

upports any finding or makes any representation concerning

pliance or non-compliance with any requirements of this CAFO shall
responsible corporate officer of Respondent. A responsible corporate
a president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in
ipal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy

or deci\siol -making functions for the corporation; or (2) the manager of one or more

n'gL production, or operating facilities employing more than 250 persons or

having gr%lzss antial sales or expenditures exceeding $25 million (in second quarter 1980

dollars), if autk

accord; fe w:ith
following %staté|
certiﬁ(.latiTn on

I
accgurate

su‘;missi
pm1s

pre perll}/

|
|

aufl?o rity to sign documents has been assigned or delegated to the manager in

nt above the signature of the responsible corporate officer signing the

corporate procedures. The aforesaid certification shall provide the
chalf of the Respondent:

i

1
o
|

I I ' '
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments are true,
\ and complete. As to [the/those] identified portions of this [type of

c»}lm] for which I cannot personally verify [its/their] accuracy, I certify
ty of law that this [type of submission] and all attachments were

unger pl 1
pr: ‘par‘.ed n accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
Pt

gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of
‘I 1

11
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n or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly

y
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best
‘ 1

owledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. 1 am aware that there

are snlgnirﬁ cant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility
s and imprisonment for knowing violations. |

b
Signature: "
Name:

Title:

Except as otherwise provided herein, notifications or submissions to EPA required by this

CAFO shall §!>e sent to the attention of:

79.

80.

81.

[a
N
Lh
f=

In itemizing the

and p‘rov

this P%naf oraph,

Bl
0

=
-

hiladelphia, PA 19103-2029; and |

o~ C.W =
P
>
tr @
oA

=
L")

terson (3WC31) |
tnforcement and Compliance Officer

fpitejc‘l States Environmental Protection Agency - Region III

ch Street :

yce AllHowell (3WC31)

egional Counsel

h Street
hia, PA 19103-2029

' l]rgrrcmmental Protection Agency

osts in the SEP Completion Report, Respondent shall clearly identify
ptable documentation for all Actual SEP Expenditures. For purposes of
| cceptable documentation” for itemizing Actual SEP Expenditures

inclu@esé mvoilce‘:| , purchase orders, canceled checks, or other documentation that
speciﬁca; ly iqentiﬁes and itemizes the Actual SEP Expenditures for the goods and/or
For whil

services

constitut‘tls acic
the in'div"dual

EPA majIL inspeJ:

cish payment is being made by Respondent. Canceled drafts do not

eptable documentation unless such drafts specifically identify and itemize
c

st of the goods and/or services for which payment is being made.

any location listed in the SEP SOW at any time to confirm that the SEP
cen in conformity with the specifications referenced herein. '

| maintain for inspection by EPA the 6rigii1al records pertaining to Actual

nceled|checks, for a period of one year following EPA’s issuance of a “Letter of

Remittance Upaon Satisfaction of Settlement Conditions” for the SEP as provided in

of this CAFO. Respondent shall also maintain non-financial records, such

12
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82.

83.

84.

85.

as wo\rk”

performI ‘

Remi

A,

Resp

failure to|com
etion ofit
CAFO, 11‘ apphc|

t b

comp

CAFO h;ls no

payable ty Re SE

If EPA is' sues
3] Par

|

pursuant
Wwriting t :

|
|

|

RCRA-03-208-0119

nd work reports, documenting the actual implementation and/or

Pt

a

SUC

h

notification. E

EPA of th
dispute.

1e obﬁ
I‘fan agt

the SEP for a period of one year following EPA’s issuance of a Letter

Satisfaction of Settlement Conditions for the SEP as provided in

8 of|this CAFO.

1

Ge pt of the SEP Completion Report dcscrnbed in Paragraph 77 above, EPA

e following: S

espondent in writing of any deﬁciencS( in the SEP Completion Report

Jotice of Deficiency”) and grant an addmonal THIRTY (30) DAYS for
ent to correct the deficiency; .

espondent in writing of EPA’s determination that the project has been

=d satisfactorily (“Notice of Approval”), or

|
=spondent in writing that the project has not been completed satisfactorily
of Disapproval™), in which case, EPA rnay seek stipulated penalties in

¢ with Paragraph 86 herein. :

ndent agrees to comply with any requirements impos'ed by EPA as a result of any
p v with the terms of this CAFO. If EPA, in its sole discretion and after

e Dispute Resolution Process set forth in Paragraphs 84 and 85 of this
ble, determines that the SEP and/or any report due pursuant to this
ieen completed as set forth herein, stipulated penalties shall be due and
J}ndent to EPA in accordance with Paragraph 86 herein.

IV,

DISPUTE SOLUTI N

itten Notice of Disapproval rejecting a SEP Completion Report
raph 82, above, EPA shall grant Respondent the opportunity to object in
tification of disapproval within twenty (20) days of receipt of EPA’s
and Respondent shall have an additional (30) days from the receipt by
ction by Respondent to resolve and reach an agreement on the matter in
reement cannot be reached within such thirty (30) day period, EPA shall

prowde tm Respo‘ndent a written Statement of Dec131on and the rationale therefor.

In the vc?
resolu}ior

written N
in Pal'?gl'c
EPA in ac

|

|
i
L

ntE Al

periodithat a SEP has not been completed as specified herein or has issued a
otice|o
ph 84
cord

SEP Completion

}

determines after the expiration of the aforesaid 30-day dispute

fiDisapproval for which a timely objection has not been filed as provided

,|above, stipulated penalties shall be due and payable by Respondent to
ar]

ce with Paragraph 86 of this CAFO. The submission of an unacceptable
Report shall be the equivalent of the failure to submit a timely SEP

13 %
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86.

Comp]et‘.lon Rep

i .
! = | RCRA-03-208-01 19
t .

ort for the purposes of the stipulated pena]ty provisions set forth in

Paragra h86E,

| NN
not run d urmg

Stater‘ne |t of D '

has not flled a
day of 8}t|p1ratl |

In the event that

) of the 30-day dispute resolution penod f

elow, except that the calculation of any such stipulated penalties shall
e pendency of the dispute resolution procedure set forth in Paragraph 84

ision pursuant to Paragraph 84 above, or, in the event that Respondent
ely objection to an EPA Notice of Disapproval, the date followmg the

bove]: b:?t shal ‘ nstead run from the date on which Respondent receives EPA’s

V. STIPULATED PENALTIES

Respondent fails to comply with any of the terms or conditions of this

Consent Agrleerrent relating to the performance of the SEP described in the SOW and/or
to the ex Itent that the Actual Expenditures for the SEP do not equal or exceed the amount

of Actua SEP E

sxpenditures required to be incurred under Paragraph 75 of this Consent

Agreement, Reﬁpondent shall be liable for stipulated penalties according to the provisions

belovl \\
A. Except as provided in subparagraph (B) immediately below, for a SEP which has not

been ¢ ¢o pleted

B. If the
Comp la.lTlrant de
complete the pm
95% of the Adty

penalty 1 the {United States in the amount of $42, 000

satisfactorily pursuant to this CAFO, Respondent shall pay a stlpulated

EP‘ ?s not completed in accordance with Paragraphs 73 - 81, but the

lermines that Respondent: (i) has made good faith and timely efforts to
)_}ect and (i) has certified, with supporting documentation, that at least

Consent Agree

stipulated penal ;

C. If he SEP iis

spent l‘es than

al SEP Expenditures required to be incurred under Paragraph 75 of this

nt were expended on the SEP, Respondent shall not be liable for any
’ | '
&ompleted in accordance with Paragraphs 73 - 81, but the Respondent
i cty percent (90%) of the amount of the Actual SEP Expenditures

required t be incurred under Paragraph 75 of this Consent Agreement Respondent shall

pay ad dition

| penalty of $10,500.00 ‘

D. If the/SEP islcompleted in accordance with Paragraphs 73 - 81, and the Respondent
spent %t le ast 901 o of the Actual SEP Expenditures required to be incurred under

Paragraph 75 ‘<!)f

stipul |

ted perrz‘tlt

this Consent Agreement, Respondent shall not be liable for any

|
s | N

‘-f‘

! .
E. For failure Lo submit the SEP Completion Report réqmred by Paragraph 77 above,

|

Responde nt shall|pay a stipulated penalty of ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS (§1,000) for
each day after the| deadline set forth in Paragraph 77 until the report is submitted.
|

|
|
|

|
‘t

14
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87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

The

sole disc

ctel mirtat'
Responq =nt h
etion

in ParagrI aphs|8

Except a$ prorl

after

rﬂorman

comp etion o t

Responde ent sil?a
written d |,mano:‘l by EPA for such penalties. The method of payment shall be in

accordan

CC W1

Respctndc

which thlS agre

of law.

In an pu
SEP vias

EPA. \ThlsP a

\
concernin

inventom
VIII

If any eve
required u
FIFTEEN
the antim;
anticipateli
taken amd‘
those mea

measures

|
Nothing in thi;

the ability of E A to seek any other remedies or sanctions available by virtue of

VL LA

nt’s v

‘ RCRA-03-208-0119

made a good faith timely effort to implement the SEP shall be within the
f EPA after completion of the Dispute Resolution process set forth above
and 85 of this CAFO, if applicable. i

I n of whether the SEP has been satisfactortly completed and whether

ed in Paragraph 85, stipulated penalﬂés shall begin to accrue on the day

f is due, and shall continue to accrue through the final day of the

activity. | |

pay stipulated penalties within FIFTEEN (15) DAY'S after receipt of
Paragraph 101. | i
AFO shall be construed as prohibiting, altering, or in any way limiting

blation of this Consent Agreement or of the statutes and regulations upon

|

ment is based, or for Respondent’s violation of any applicable provision

\NGUAGE TO BE INCLLUDED IN PUBLIC STATEMENTS |

hlic std
unde-

{jment referring to this SEP, Respondent shall include language that the

en in connection with a settlement of an enforcement action taken by

aph does not compel Respondent to make any public statement

g the ijtlplementatton of the SEP. 1

t

. NON-DEDUCTIBILITY OF S P PRO CT COSTS

1¢ tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it w1ll neither capitalize into
s nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in performing the SEP.

Y

VISIONS IN EVENT OF DELAY OR ANTICIPATED DELAY

‘nder th
(15)d
ated|d:
1 lengt
tO bE t
§mes s

nt occur

irs which causes or may cause delays in the completion of the SEP as

iis CAFQ, Respondent shall notify Complainant in writing not more than
ays afer the delay or when Respondent learned or should have known of
clay, whichever is earlier. The notice shall describe in detail the

h of the delay, the precise cause or causes of the delay, the measures
aken hy Respondent to minimize the delay, and the timetable by which
all be implemented. The Respondent shall adopt all reasonable

[0 avoi

d or minimize any such delay. Failure by Respondent to comply with the

15 L
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94,

95.

96.

97.

98.

notice rejguirem
ol e
the parti ular i

an extension of t
|

If the ‘Par!tieslj agr
been or will l‘a‘e q

could not be ave

i RCRA-03-208-0119

nts of this Paragraph shall render this Paragraph void or of no effect as to
ident involved and constitutes a waiver of the Respondent’s right to seek
Le time for performance of its obligations under this CAFO.

o¢ that the delay or anticipated delay in compliance with this CAFO hds

zaused by circumstances entirely beyond the control of Respondent which

rcome by due diligence, the time for performance hereunder may be

extended for;q period no longer than the delay resulting from such circumstances. In such

event the Par'itie:.

|

In the|event that

shall stipulate to such extension of time. '

FEPA does not agree that the delay in ﬁchieving compliance with this

h could not be overcome by due diligence, EPA will notify Respondent

CAF hé‘is bé%:n or will be caused by circumstances entirely beyond the control of
Respondent whi

in writing of II‘LS decision and any delays in the completion of the SEP shall not be

excused. \ !

|

The blirden olff'

contr loLwRe:s s
Respondent. |In¢

oving that any delay is caused by circumstances entirely beyond the
1dent which could not be overcome by due diligence shall rest with the

creased costs or expenses associated with the implementation of actions

called|fo l‘\by iﬁis, CAFO shall not, in any event be a basis for changes in this CAFO or

extensions of tin

e under Paragraph 93 of this CAFO. Delay in achievement of one

interim step shall not necessarily justify or excuse delay in achievement of a subsequent
\ .

step. |

|
A determjnation

inter alia)) copies

| SATISFACTION OF SETTLEMENT CONDITIONS

>f compliance with the conditions set forth herein will be based upon,
of records and reports submitted by Respondent to EPA under this

CAFO‘ an

spections of work performed under the SEP that EPA reasonably

determines a.r"e\ ngcessary to evaluate compliance. Respondent is aware that the

submis|31 n of ‘fal se or misleading information to the United States government may

subject it to se
seck and obtain ¢
provid‘ed (%n

matters at issuc? i

d/lci‘r T

arate civil and/or criminal liability. Complainant reserves the right to

ippropriate relief if Complainant obtains evidence that the information
epresentations made by Respondent to Complainant regarding the

material respect,
|
If EPA determine
herein, EPA, tﬂrc
designee, !
Conditions, whic
this CA

\

FQ and|p ll

n the Factual Allegations and Conclusions of Law are false or, in any
inaccurate, ;

f, that Respondent has complied fully with the conditions set forth
ugh the Regional Administrator of U.S. EPA - Region III, or his

_‘;hall pxﬁmptly issue a Letter of Remittance Upon Satisfaction of Settlement

h shall state Respondent has performed fully the conditions set forth in
did all the penalty amounts due pursuant to the terms of this CAFO.

16 ‘:
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X. CIVIL PENALTIES -

99. Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in the amount of $64,715 in settlement of the
alleged v, olations, which Respondent agrees to pay in accordance with the terms set forth
below,. Such civil penalty amount shall become due and payable immediately upon
Respondé nt’s regeipt of a true and correct copy of this CAFO fully executed by all
parties. In ordel to avoid the assessment of interest, administrative costs, and late
payment, penalt1= in connection with such civil penalty and compliance with the terms
and cc‘mdI tlons| of this CAFO as described in this CAFQO, Respondent must pay the civil
pena]u;/ b later han thirty (30) calendar days after the date on which a copy of this
CAFQ is ma11ed t hand-delivered to Respondent.

b

100. Hame d =term1+ d that this Consent Agreement is in accordance with law and that the

civil ena lty v“/ jl determined aller consideration of the statutory {actors set forth in

Secuoln 3308(3 fIRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a), which includes the seriousness of the
violal ‘on< sood faith cflorts Lo comply with the applicuble requirements, EPA
hercbj ag ees fnﬁi acknowledges that paymeut of the civil penalty and compliance with
the lg.rms‘ Llitious of this Consent Agreciucent shall be in full and final satisfaction
of all (‘:lVl[ clalu fur penaities which Complainant iy have fur the violations and facts
a.llt.”L,T' in thi$ Cidnsent Agreement

! Lo
101. Respo}nde;nt shalllemit the payment for the civil penalty specified in Paragraph 99 above,
payabﬂe tc qufe: States Treasury, using one of the payment methods set forth below:

| | !
By regular U.$ Postal St ice: L

United Staics En; iron
Fines and Pulalll s IJ
Cincinnati |} mance C E
P.0.Box 979077 | r o
St. Louis, MO 63'197ch s Do

S

=

Q

=
=3
1

2nsal Protection Agency

For overniu.iit Liel veries) b ot address:

™y
. 5 *—

United States Enyironmehtal Protection Agency ;

Fines and | ,:ulllti s | S

US.Bank | | A '

1005 Conveition/Plaza P '

Mail Station SL-MO-C261. i

St. Louis, MNiv) 63 [01 l)
"

Contact: Nuiilie lfearsl;‘ |

1 |
| 7

|
\
|
!
w
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|

314-418-4087

Wire transfers: |

Federal Reserve|Bank of New York
ABA = 02lp3ﬁl'004 |
Account = 68010727
SWIFT address|= FRNYUS33 |
33 Liberty Street ;
New York NY 1004¢ !

Field Tag 42&0 of the Fedwire message should read “D 68010727 IEmrironmental Protection
Agency’ i .
?

Automated Clearing House (ACH) Transfers:

361106 |
Transaction Code 22 -checking o
Account310006

CTX [Format I

EnvirEmﬂT;ntal rotection Agency
808 L thi Street NW

Washington DG|20074

Con ct:i ess‘e White 301-887-6548 o
L

On-Line Pa ent:

Enter sfo 1.1 in \L\e

i
WWW.Day.gov i .
search field, open form and complete the required fields.
‘ !

All payments b}f Respondent shall reference its name and address and the Docket Number of this
action (RCRA-03-2008-0119).

At th? tir}le of| payment, Respondent shall send a notice of such payment, including a copy
of any check or glectronic transfer, as appropriate, to: | :

Lydia Guy '
Regional Hearing Clerk ;
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region III (Mail Code 3RC00)

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 |

18
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102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

or federal tax purposes. L i

RCRA-03-208-0119

and

Joyce A. Howell b
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region Il (Mail Code 3WC31)
1650 Arch Street S

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 ' |

ty, as specified in this Consent Agreerﬁent and the attached Final Order, is

1
I |
|

Pursuant ).S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest and
late pa; ] nalties on outstanding debts owed to the United States and a charge to
cover ts Of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more fully described
below. Acco ‘dil‘rgly, Respondent’s failure to make timely payment as specified in this
CAFO s It in the assessment of late payment charges including interest, penalties,
and/ok‘ strative costs of handling delinquent deb‘ts. !

Intere|Lt the cilpfil penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date thata

copy ?f t!i

s Q|AFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. However, EPA will not

seek 10 recover
caien'ar:\ ays

assessed:
CFR.§|

The cost
assess d‘I on! I
Pursuantjto App
Manageﬁ ent, C
admin‘istriativ‘. c

terest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30)
r the date on which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will be

t the rate of the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40

3.1 (aL |
.
Agency’s administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and

lﬂ throughout the period the debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(b).
:ndix 2 of EPA’s Resources Management Directives - Cash

1|lapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for
sts on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the

payme{nt Is due and an additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty

remajrils unpaid.
portion of
days. LlOfC.F;.IL{.
required, it shall
\
|

l

|

penalty charge of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any

the Fi*.ail penalty which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar

> 13.11(c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the debt be
accrue from the first day payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).

| i
i |
i ]

‘ I
XI. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS
i :

Nothing in thi§ (AFO shall relieve Respondent of any duties otherwise imposed upbn it

by appPicélble.fec

a
1

19 BT

eral, state, or local law and/or regulation. |
|
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XII. PARTIES BOUND

107.  This Consent|Agreement and the accompanying Final Order shall apply to and be binding
upon :%he EPA, the Respondent, Respondent’s officers and directors (in their official

capact\ty) and Respondent’s successors and assigns. By his or her signature below, the

person signing this Consent Agreement on behalf of each party acknowledges that he or

she islfully authorized to enter into this Consent Agreement and to bind the that party to

the terms andjconditions of this Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order.

=

XIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

108. Thie effective|date of this CAFO is the date on which it is filed with the Regional Hearing
Clerklafter si znature by the Regional Judicial Officer or Regional Administrator.
| i

—

For Respondent, SWVA, Inc.:

Date: b

\
)
M H

20 .
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y
SWVA, Inc/ - RCRA-03-208-0119

For Complainant, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region III: '

P j:/lz7/ ﬁ o By _{ 4%&%///

Joy, Howell !
Seffioy Assistant Regional Counsel

After reviewi g the foregoing Consent Agreement and other pertinent information, the
D'| eclor, Waste and Chemicals Management Division, EPA Region 111, recommends that

the Regional Administrator or the Regional Judicial Officer i issue the Final Order attached
hereta. \ -

¢/ 1oy e MN

Datd Abraham Ferdas "
Director ’ -

Waste and Chemicals Management Division
1

21 ?




ITACHMENT A



T w3wW0) o INNIAY JYIWKDD : INNIAY 3IAIWW0I

ALISHIAIND TTIYHSHYAN ALISHIAINA TTYHSHYN

133418 W13

133418 Y39t

S

| I |
133418 U431
-
'i!:

%

(S342v 16°Z "XONddV) v
AUSHIANA TIVHS YW @) o @

107 9NPYvYd 301430
VYA 1SIM 40 133iS

Ve

wuz_xzdi a ;

TINIAY buz _ S

- & ==

= ) w @N_..ml ‘
) ——

W = 23




ATTACHMENT B: |

SEP Statement of Work |

i
L i

Steel of West Wirgmla, Inc. (“SWVA”) will implement aj SEP consistent with the fbllowing
statement of work: i | ;

dways in the scrap holding, billet holding, and 17" Street entry
A facility are dirt and gravel. Large vehicles associated with

Currently, 1o

Ihatched areas shown on Attachment A of this CAFO.

‘ ‘ i i :
Whilie ki;e timeline is subject to change based on contractor availability, weather,

T factors, SWVA anticipates project completion to occur on or before one
year from the effective date of this CAFO. S :




BEFORE THE UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

| REGIONI |
1650 Arch Street g
‘ Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103
In the Matter of: L
: L
SWVA, Inc.,|d/b. a : l

Steel of W"est Vir mnT : !
Second Aven ne and i7" Street : Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0119
Huntingtan, WV -251 )3 : |

RESPONDENT
| : | . s
SWVA, Inc.| | : o

Second Ayenue and [Ii7* Street
Huntington, WV ﬂs 703

e
]

FACILITY - R
FINAL ORDER :

Cc‘»mp lainant, the Director, Waste and Chemical Management Division, U.S.

| |
Environment lPrJtection Agency, Region III, and Respondent, SWVA, Inc., have executed a

‘ | l ‘
| '
document enﬁltled ‘Uonsent Agreement,” which I hereby ratify in accordance with the

Consolida tetﬂlRule‘s of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and
| ‘ i -
|

the Revocation/T ém ination or Suspension of Permits (“Consolidated Rules of Practice”), 40

C.F.R. Part 2£ (V\u h(specific reference to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(;b) an:d 22.18(b)(2) and (3)). The
terms of the hreg!om Consent Agreement are accepted by thie undersigned and incorporated into
this Final |Drd|er als if fully set forth at length herein. l

NOW, THiCER_,FORE PURSUANT TO Section 3008I(a) 0% the Resource Conservation
H |

and Recoyer)ﬂ Act Ff 1976, as amended by, inter alia, the Hazardous and Solid Waste
(-
Amendments|of 1984|(RCRA), 42 U.S.C. Section 6928(a), and thq Consolidated Rules of




Practice, and having determined, on the basis of the parties’ representations in the Consent
: | S :

| :

Agreement, that the penalty agreed to therein by the parties is based on a consideration of the

factors set forth T Section 3008(a)(3) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §16928(a)(3), it is hereby ordered that

Respondent pay §(i4_ 715 in accordance with the Consent Agrécment and comply with the terms

and conditions of th

=13

5/Consent Agreement.

The effective|date of this Consent Agreement and Final Order is the date on which the
| ! 5

Final Order 15' filed with the Regional Hea:ing Clerk.

%Q 4/ @/Mi {/cz@m
ate Renée Sarajian '
Regional Judicial Officer




In the Matter of:

SWVA, Inc. d/b

Steel of West

|
RESPONDENT

SWVA, Inc.

Second Avenue and 17
Huntington, WV!

.
-

)

25703

ginia, Inc.
Second Avenue and 17
Huntington, WV

Street

Street

UNITED STATES
NVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION III

1650 Arch Street ‘
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19"103I

Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0119

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE |

I hereby certify that I caused the original and one copy of the Consent Agreement and

Final Order to

correct copy o

David L. Hatchet \
HATCHETT &

Indianapolis, Indiana ' 46

be|hand-d
|

f the same

E[AL]CK
111 Monument Clircle! St

LLP
hite 301

204-5124

e[
77

to be sent via Federal Express to:

Joyce A. Howell i
/ Sfnior Assistant Regional Counsel
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